
 

    

à  + indefinite article 
 m.s. s.  before a 

vowel 
f.s. pl 

à au à l’ à la aux 

Some expressions for injuries are followed by ‘à’ and so the definite 
article changes. 

Eg. J’ai mal au bras (à + le) 
J’ai mal à la jambe (à + la) 
J’ai mal à l’épaule (à + l’) 

J’ai mal aux yeux ( à + les) 

Saying ‘you must’ 
Il faut + infinitive  

 

In French, ‘il faut’ meaning ‘it is necessary 
to’ or ‘you must’. It is normally followed by 
an infinitive (verbs ending -er/ ir/ -re). 
 
Eg. Il faut gagner        You must win 
Il faut bien manger     You must eat well 

 Faire  - to do / 
make 

Je /J’-I Je fais 

Tu - You Tu fais 

Il /Elle /On - He/She /One Il/Elle fait 

Nous  -We Nous faisons 

Vous  -You Vous faites 

Ils /Elles - They Ils/Elles font 

The possessive ‘de’ 
 

In French, to say something is someone’s, 
we use the preposition ‘de’ meaning ‘of’. 
 
Eg. Le nez de Paul              Paul’s nose 
       La bouche de Paul      Paul’s mouth 
       Les dents de Paul        Paul’s teeth 
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Negatives 

In French, the negative goes around 
the verb. 
 
For example : 
Je ne mangerai pas de hamburgers 
I won’t eat hamburgers 
Je ne mangerai jamais de chips 
I will never eat crisps 
Je ne boirai plus de boissons 
gazeuses 
I will no longer drink fizzy drinks 
 
Je ne mangerai rien  
I won’t eat anything 
Je ne mangerai ni sucreries ni frites 
I will eat neither sweet things nor 
chips 
Je n’achèterai pas de fruits non plus 
I won’t buy fruit either 
 

Note: after a negative, we don’t use 
an article (un/ une/ des) but instead 
we use ‘de’ 

The near future tense … I am going to 
 aller + infinitive 

Je vais 
I am going  

aller 
to go 

manger 
to eat 
jouer 

to play 
 

faire 
to do/make 

boire 
to drink 

 

Tu vas 
You(s) are going  

Il / Elle/ On va 
He/ she /we are going  

Nous allons 
We are going  

Vous allez 
You (pl) are going  

Ils vont / Elles vont 
They are going  

Je vais manger plus équilibré. 
I am going to eat a more balanced diet.  

Je vais   faire plus de sport. 
I am going to play more sports. 

Note: When using the negative ‘ne … pas’ it must go around the aller verb. 
Eg. Je ne vais pas manger plus de fruits 
I am not going to eat more fruit 
Je ne vais pas faire du sport 
I am not going to play sports 

Verb box 
 Past Present Future 

manger J’ai mangé Je mange Je vais manger 

 C’était C’est Ce sera 


